

Fw: Indigenous Workbook

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>, "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Moulton, Dan (ENERGY)" <dan.moulton@ontario.ca>, "Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY)" <trevor.esdaile@ontario.ca>, "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>, "Dier, Kirby (ENERGY)" <kirby.dier@ontario.ca>, "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>, "Bawa, Jasjit (ENERGY)" <jasjit.bawa@ontario.ca>, "Berg, Denna (ENERGY)" <denna.berg@ontario.ca>, "Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY)" <lauren.maguire@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 06 Oct 2016 07:13:55 -0400
Attachments: LTEP Workbook-2016-Oct-5- Revised.docx (1.17 MB)

Hi Craig,

Attached is a revised version of the guide that reflects your requested changes. We've also revised the microgrid questions to be broader, which should help facilitate a better discussion.

If MO is comfortable, we'll get this draft to graphic design this morning for finalization.

Keley

From: Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)
Sent: October 5, 2016 11:27 AM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Moulton, Dan (ENERGY); Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Dier, Kirby (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Bawa, Jasjit (ENERGY); Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Indigenous Workbook

A few comments:

- Page 18 – Question on Tx currently reads “Is the current ‘user pays’ model an effective way to meet Ontario’s needs? Does it act as a barrier to economic development?” Second part seems to be a bit leading; would propose “Is the current ‘user pays’ model an effective way to meet Ontario’s needs? Does it appropriately balance the goals of economic development and protecting ratepayers?”
- Page 28 – The graphic for Current/Ongoing Energy Programs still includes LRP. Perhaps this should be removed?
- Under Next Steps (page 30), there are a couple of typos (“Talks Toll” and Ontairo).

Craig Ruttan

Policy Advisor (Energy Supply Policy)
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
900 Bay Street | Hearst Block | 4th Floor
T: 416-314-2641
M: 416-454-2557

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: October-05-16 9:53 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Moulton, Dan (ENERGY); Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Dier, Kirby (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Bawa, Jasjit (ENERGY); Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Fw: Indigenous Workbook

Hi Andrew,

Attached is a final draft of the Indigenous workbook, which would supplement the LTEP discussion guide for the Indigenous engagement sessions.

We would like to share this with the graphic designer for finalization as soon as possible.

Keley

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: September-27-16 12:07 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Moulton, Dan (ENERGY); Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Dier, Kirby (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Bawa, Jasjit (ENERGY); Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Indigenous Workbook

Hi Andrew,

Along with the general discussion guide for LTEP, we are also working on an Indigenous workbook, which would supplement the guide for the Indigenous engagement sessions. Attached is a draft of the workbook for concurrent review.

The workbook would need to track on the same timelines as the general discussion guide, which means finalizing the language tomorrow. We would appreciate receiving any MO edits or comments as soon as possible.

Keley